ENTRY ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE, MAGDALEN ISLANDS.

Lat. 47° 16' 30" N; Long, 61° 41' 0' W.

(J. Cassidy, Keeper.)

A fixed red catoptric light, six lamps, comprising four No. 1 circular and two mammoth flat-wick lamps. Iron lantern. Size of reflectors, $21\frac{1}{2}$ by 14 inches deep; size of glass, 36 by 28 by $\frac{2}{3}$ -inches; size of ruby glass, 21 by $20\frac{1}{2}$ inches; size of lantern, 7 feet 6 inches; size of gallery, 14 feet 6 inches; size of base, 20 feet; height of tower, base to vane, 28 feet; height of tower, base to centre of lamp, 24 feet: consumes about 500 gallons of oil per season.

July 12th.—Landed stores, inspected the lights &c.; found all in good order; the new chimney built last fall is a great improvement, as the house does not now

 \mathbf{smoke} .

Description of Lighthouse and number of Buildings at this Station.

The lighthouse and dwelling-house combined is a square wooden building, painted white, with a red roof, and there is also one oil shed, built of wood and painted red.

In the report for the fiscal year ended on the 30th of June, 1876, it was stated that the Government had not acquired the land at this Station, nor has the acquisition been yet made.

HEATH POINT LIGHTHOUSE AND PROVISION DEPÔT, EAST POINT OF ANTICOSTI.

Lat. 49° 5' 20" N; Long. 61° 42' 30" W.

(THOMAS GAGNÉ, Keeper.)

A fixed white catoptric light; seventeen No. 1 flat-wick lamps; a gun metal lantern. Size of reflectors, 21 x 8½ inches deep; size of glass, 23 x 27½ x ¾ inches; size of lantern, 13 feet; size of gallery, 26 feet; size of base, 35 feet; height of tower, base to vane, 90 feet; height of tower, base to centre of lamp, 84 feet: consumes about 400 gallons of oil per season.

The depôt is provisioned with the same amount of supplies as that at Belle Isle

Station. A horse is furnished the keeper to draw supplies, fuel, water, &c.

July 7.—Landed stores &c., inspected the lights, provision depôt &c.; found all in good order; full supplies on hand; no provisions or clothing had been delivered since my visit on 23rd September, 1877. As the small boat was damaged last fall, the keeper had it repaired at a cost of \$35.

Description of Lighthouse and number of Buildings attached to this Station.

The lighthouse and dwelling-house combined is a circular stone building, faced and clapboarded, painted white, with a red roof. There are six buildings in connection with it, viz:—

One house of refuge for shipwrecked mariners, built of wood, and painted white

One provision depôt, built of wood, and painted white;

One stable, built of wood, and painted white; One oil shed, built of wood, and painted white; One store shed, built of wood, and painted white;

One store shed, situated at the landing, about a half-a-mile from the lighthouse, built of wood, and painted white.